Bonneville Elementary School

5th Grade Disclosure Document

Julie Adams, Thomas Bawden Kimberlee Hamilton, Karen Tebbs

We're excited to work with the fifth grade students at Bonneville Elementary. This promises to be a great year filled with learning, discovery, and growth for your child. We work closely as a 5th grade team to guarantee a common experience for all 5th grade students. We expect students to come with a cheerful attitude ready to participate and work hard each day. Students are more likely to be successful if they arrive on time, and are prepared with assignments. Parents can be helpful in fostering these habits and attitudes.

ATTENDANCE: Students are expected to attend school everyday. When a child is late or absent, it is difficult to make-up missed lessons and assignments. Many assignments or projects can only be completed during school hours, often in collaborative learning groups. Absence leads to gaps in a student's learning and affects student progress. If student tardiness or excessive absences become a problem, the office will notify parents. Please make every effort to have your child at school and ready to begin on time each day.

HOMEWORK:

30 minutes of Reading 10 minutes Math Fact practice 10 minutes Spelling practice

SPELLING: Spelling lists will come home each Monday and tests will follow each Friday.

READING: Students are expected to read at least 30 minutes each night at home. They are also given 20 – 30 minutes of silent reading in school each day.

MATH: It is expected that students come to 5th grade knowing their basic math facts. Knowing these facts allows students to focus on learning new concepts. Their math progress may be slowed down if they do not have mastery of basic math facts.

SCIENCE & SOCIAL STUDIES: This year we are an offiicial STEAM school. We all did some really fun training this summer and look forward to introducing STEAM to your students in various Science areas as well as in other curricular areas. Students will rotate between teachers for Science and Social Studies. This provides a more enriching, focused, and specialized curriculum for all 5th graders.

GRADING: Report cards will be issued at the end of the each trimesters. Grades will be standards based on the following scale:

Progress Report 1 and 2

- 4- Mastery beyond the standard
- 3- Students working at profienent at this time and is on track to master by the end of the year
- 2- Student is working below grade level and will need targeted support to master
- 1- Student is working well below grade level and will need intensive support to master

End of Year

- 4- Student has consistently demonstrated high proficiency beyond grade level
- 3- Student has mastered grade level expectations
- 2- Student is below grade level expectations
- 1- Student is well below grade level expectations.
- 4 = 96-100%
- 3 = 80-95%
- 2= 60-79%
- 1= 59% and below

PARENT CONFERENCES: Conferences will be held be held in the Fall and the Spring.

EXCITING EVENTS IN 5TH GRADE:

Specific dates, times and information will follow in take home notes. Contact a room mother if you want to volunteer to help with any of these.

- Bronco Stampede (Fun Run)
- Orem Junior High Drama Production
- Hope of America (BYU Marriott Center)
- STEAM Fair
- Field Day
- Spelling Bee

In addition to these entire fifth grade level activities your student's teacher may have specific activities related to their class such as:

- Halloween celebration
- Valentine's Day activities
- Others to be added

Teacher Contact Information:

julieadams@alpinedistrict.org kimberleehamilton@alpinedistrict.org ktebbs@alpinedistrict.org thomasbawden@alpinedistrict.org

5th Grade Website: <u>bronco5.weebly.com</u>